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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: JANUARY 4, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Drug Free Lex Grant Award for Division of Community Corrections 

Request:  Council authorization to accept an award of $1,976.75 from Drug Free Lex for the 
Division of Community Corrections to provide materials/training for recovery programs for 
offenders at the Fayette County Detention Center. No matching funds are required. 

Purpose of Request: Drug Free Lex will reimburse the Division of Community Corrections 
$1,976.75 for the purchase of training and materials for the offender population. The training and 
materials will be utilized to expand recovery programs to include programming that does not 
have a religious background. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? The cost in FY2021 is 
$1,976.75. Funding in future budget years is dependent upon availability of grant funding. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  Budget amendment 10930 is in process. 
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